


	SOLICITATION ADDENDUM ONE 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS



[bookmark: _Hlk194565968][bookmark: _Hlk194567084]SOLICITATION NUMBER: 122380 O8 REBID
Vehicle Market Basket (Stellantis)
Opening Date:  August 20, 2025
Addendum Effective Date: 08/11/2025


Questions and Answers

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned solicitation. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the solicitation. It is the responsibility of bidders to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments.
	Question Number
	ITB
Section
Reference
	ITB
Page Number
	Question
	State Response

	1.
	Attachment S1 & S4
	N/A
	Can we add the Jeep Compass to the bid?
	The Jeep Compass has been added to the Market Basket.

 Please see Nebraska bid opportunities page for updated market basket attachment.

https://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/bid-opportunities.html 

	2.
	Attachment S1 & S4
	N/A
	Can we add the Dodge Durango to the bid?
	The Dodge Durando has been added to the Market Basket.

 Please see Nebraska bid opportunities page for updated market basket attachment.

https://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/bid-opportunities.html

	3.
	Attachment S1 & S4
	N/A
	Can we add the Chrysler Voyager for s1a1 bid code?
	The Chrysler Voyager has been added to the Market Basket.

 Please see Nebraska bid opportunities page for updated market basket attachment.

https://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/bid-opportunities.html

	4.
	Attachment S1 & S4
	N/A
	Can we change s1a2 to a Chrysler Pacifica select fwd to replace the touring l fwd model?
	This has been updated.

	5.
	Attachment S1 & S4
	N/A
	Can we add the Chrysler pacifica select awd to replace the touring l awd model? 

The Chrysler pacifica has changed the touring l name to select.
	This has been updated.

	6.
	Attachment S1
	
	Will the oem road side assistance kit be required for every vehicle?
	The State of Nebraska will require a OEM or Equivalent Roadside Assistance Kit for every vehicle.

	7.
	Attachment S3 & S6
	N/A
	Can we add the Wagoneer to the bid to go along with the Wagoneer l?
	The Jeep Wagoneer has been added to the Market Basket.

Please see Nebraska bid opportunities page for updated market basket attachment.

https://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/bid-opportunities.html 

	8.
	Attachment S1 & S4
	N/A
	Can we add the ram Promaster to the bid?
	The State of Nebraska will not be adding this to the Vehicle Market basket for fixed pricing.

The Manufacturer model standard discount line may be used to purchase if needed.



This addendum will be incorporated into the solicitation. 
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